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December 20, 2019

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SET #1
TO : All Prospective Bidders
FROM : Cathy Clegg, Contracts Administrator

SUBJECT : Set #1 - Contract C19222 — [-280/Foothill Expressway Off-Ramp Improvements

Ql.

Al.

Q2.

A2.

Please refer to specification section 6.7.1 “Caltrans Permit”. Is there any costs for this
encroachment permit? Prior to the bid, the general contractor is not able to get this information
from Caltrans.

Caltrans construction encroachment permit application costs are to be determined. This cost (if
any) from Caltrans for Contractor will be fully reimbursed by VTA to the Contractor.

Cross-sections are needed for this project in order to develop a take-off of the work quantities
involved. The cross sections will allow the contractor to determine the quantities for the removal
and processing of dirt, asphalt, concrete and base rock. The cross sections will also allow the
contractors to determine the quantity of various work items per stage. It is critical that the VTA
supply the bidding contractors x-sections, or it will be difficult to quote the project.

Cross-sections will be made available to the successful bidder. Please base your unit prices
on the quantities provided in the bid form.

Very truly yours,

Codor e

Construction Contracts Administrator
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